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Dibble, Dickson

From: Cindy Reed [creed@peninsulaequipment.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 15, 2009 4.56 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Cc: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Subject: General Permit Registration Form - Metso NP1110M 74731
Dick,
Per our telephone conversation today, the location of the equipment referenced above was listed incorrectly on
the registration form. Please make note the location is in Palm Beach County located in Belle Glade, Florida
north of Airport Road and Duda Road.
| apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. | greatly appreciate your help.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Cindy Reed

Peninsula Equipment, Inc.
(863)619-7500

1/15/2009



